

1309 Elkhorn Drive Vail, Colorado 81657 artinvail.com 970.479.2344 970.479.2166 fax

Public Notice - Art in Public Places Board Meeting Minutes Monday, June 3, 2019 - 8:30 a.m. Town Council Chambers

AIPP Board members present: Susan Bristol, Julie Hansen, Kathy Langenwalter, Bill Pierce, Margaret

Rogers, Kara Woods

AIPP Board members absent: Patricia Donovan **Others present:** Molly Eppard, AIPP Coordinator

1. Roll call and approval of minutes from May 7th meeting.

2. Citizen input.

3. Red Sandstone Garage Public Art Installation Review

Molly reviews the delivery and installation of the art by John Fleming. The board discusses conditions and repair expectations for artist: missing and chipped paint, clean the straight cut of edges where there are several paint drips, remaining blue tape on edges, clean top portions, remove strap mark, repair of text box. The paint should be clean and pristine. He will also have to paint over the later addition of text. The board will outline their expectations for these repairs prior to the return of the artist on June 14th. These repairs will need to be made by the artist for acceptance of the art prior to final payment. Kara and Bill will be present at the installation when the artist arrives. Molly explains how the installation was delivered and installed. The board reviews the process of selection for public art calls. Molly reviews the artist's suggestions for anti-graffiti coating. The board expresses concern about the application of the anti-graffiti coating and the proposal of artist for the work to rust naturally. The board decides to watch it over the summer and assess the condition. The board would like to mitigate and discourage any additional text or images to the installation.

4. Summer Mural Program Update.

Pedro & Jamie are to begin painting on July 15th. They will be submitting a proposal prior to painting in the Lionshead structure. Molly discusses the filming of Kelsey's mural which will be highlighting culture and art in Vail. After the Taylor Swift recent commission her social media and print media has increased significantly. Kelsey and Courtney are 4th generation Colorado. AIPP will be partnering with the Four Seasons on this project. The property will also be hosting our meet the artist and book signing on the afternoon of June 26. The Montagues arrive June 21 to begin the filming and the mural will begin on Sunday, June 23. Molly reviews the filming schedule. The episode it 10 – 18 minutes providing a 3 minute teaser for social media. Public works is going to sand blast the wall and applying primer

5. Collection maintenance.

- 10th Mountain Division Soldier is off site and under conservation. We hope to have it installed last week
 in June. Molly is also getting base cleaned by Steammaster.
- Bronze collection cleaning will take place when temperatures get warmer.
- Stone collection cleaning. Molly is getting an estimate from Steammaste for cleaning TOV's stone collection
- Stickwork Molly will hire security during GoPro concerts.
- Robert Tully is repairing the chimes on Cloudscape.

6. Coordinator Updates.

- Art Walk tour Molly gave a tour to the Denver Metro Leadership Foundation.
- Art Walks begin June 26 through August 28
- Art Festival June 21- 23
- Timaree McKenny will intern this summer help with art collection booklet and fliers.
- We are looking at the week of July 8 for Ava to paint the utility box in Ford Park.

7. Other Matters from the Board.

Margaret share's *Looking Up* by Thomas Freidman. It is her favorite work in Chicago! She reached out to the studio as it was on loan to the City of Chicago. It is a 36 foot tall work which has been exhibited in many cities around the country. She suggests it may be a fun fit for Vail.

Bill discusses the possibility of an art museum within the Civic Plan. He said they reviewed in the past having it along the south side of the Lionshead Parking structure. He believes it is something Vail is lacking and we should seriously explore this opportunity within the Civic Plan. Molly and Bill will meet to discuss how to best present this concept.

8. Meeting adjourned.